
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 3 ,  2010 

TO: ccord & Interested Persons 

FROM: Ralph enior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket fio. 100379-SU - Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid- 
County Services. Inc. in Pinellas County; and for 'lierra Vcrde Utilitics. Inc. 
(undocketcd) 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and parties, in the above 
captioned docket, and for Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc., has been scheduled for: 

Monday, September 13, 2010,2:00 p.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 154 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the proposed settlement in Docket No. 100379- 
SU, the apparent overearnings of Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc., and the procedures to be followed 
in the above-referenced matters. Attendance by all parties and interested persons is strongly 
encouraged. Parties may participate telephonically in this meeting by dialing 1-888-808-6959, 
Conference Code 4136206. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Ralph 
Jaeger at (850) 413-6234. 

RRJ 

cc: Assigned Staff (Mowing, Fletcher, Maurey) 


